From: Johnson. Steven (UTC)

To: TC DL Recor: nter
Subject: FW: Carbon and Electricity Markets Stakeholder Working Group - CAISO assistance, UTC Docket UE-190760
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:11:10 PM

To be clear, Stacy would like you to place these comments in the docket.

From: Crowley, Stacey [mailto:scrowley@caiso.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Johnson, Steven (UTC) <steven.johnson@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Pettingill, Phil <PPettingill@caiso.com>; UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Carbon and Electricity Markets Stakeholder Working Group - CAISO assistance, UTC Docket UE-190760

Mr. Johnson,

We understand the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission and the Washington Department of Commerce
are in the process of forming a Markets Stakeholder Work Group ( MWG) to facilitate implementation of Senate Bill 5116

(E2SSB 5116). In the joint meeting on October 24th, the topic of educational sessions for that work group was discussed.

The California I1SO would be pleased to offer its assistance to the Commission and Department of Commerce and could
provide subject matter experts that can present relevant information on a wide range of energy topics. Topics could
include, but are not limited to wholesale market design, grid and market operation, and how these support efficient,
reliable electric service.

We look forward to following the rulemakings and other processes, and will make ourselves available as needed to
support the MWG activities or other activities associated with SB 5116. Please contact Phil Pettingill, Director of Regional
Integration at ppettingill@caiso.com or (916) 608-7241.

Sincerely,
Stacey

Stacey Crowley
Vice President, External and Customer Affairs

&> California I1SO

scrowley@caiso.com
0: (916) 608-7130 | C: (916) 300-4603
250 Outcropping Way, Folsom, CA 95630

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and may be legally
privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee(s) and
access to the message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic
message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please delete and immediately notify the sender of this error.
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